
From: Matthew Glenn
To: Planning Info; Peter L. Britz
Subject: Draft CIP comments and question
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:47:45 PM

Dear Peter and Planning Dept. staff, 

I wanted to raise two points of confusion in the draft CIP, and ask about a third topic. 

TSM-21-PL-55: Market Street Side Path Department Planning Department Project Location
Market Street between Kearsarge Way and Maplewood Ave  

As far as I can tell, Market St does not intersect Maplewood. Is this project meant to extend
from Kearsarge to Woodbury?

  TSM-08-PL/NH-56: US Route 1 New Sidepath Construction Department Planning
Department and Public Works Project Location US Route 1 from Andrew Jarvis to Elwyn Rd 
 
  This will be a phased project, the first phase of which will extend from the intersection of
Elwyn Road/Peverly Hill Road to Heritage Ave to correspond with the NHDOT Route 1
Corridor Project.   

Again, where exactly? The NHDOT corridor project is now from Wilson south to Ocean Rd
(and I'm on the public advisory committee). I would really like to see a similar project from
Andrew Jarvis to Elwyn, as the CIP project suggests, so I would really like to see this split off
into two separate CIP projects. 

Lastly, I had requested that the city look into acquiring a pedestrian easement in the existing
utility easement at 101 Gosport Road for access to Urban Forestry Center, as suggested in the
bike/ped plan. The response was that this is private property. I understand that, and want to
ask the process for the city to look into acquiring a new easement. If this is not a question for
the CIP, is there another way to work toward this?

Thank you so much. The draft CIP includes a lot of really fantastic projects. 

Matt Glenn
Seacoast Area Bicycle Riders
seacoastbikes.org
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From: Kimberli Kienia
To: Kimberli Kienia
Subject: FW: Draft FY 2023-2028 CIP
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 11:08:56 AM
Attachments: Portsmouth Traffic Circle CIPs.pdf

Bartlett Islington ReAlignment CIPs.pdf
Bartlett -Jewell Realigment.pdf
Bartlett RR Replacement CIPs.pdf
Cate Street CIPs.pdf
2019 Red LIst Bridges.pdf
Maplewood Ave Culvert Replacement CIPS.pdf
2018 Bridge Evaluation.pdf

 
From: JAH [mailto:samjakemax@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 11:38 PM
To: dexter.legg@gmail.com; bmoreau@greatoak-ne.com; chellman@tndengineering.com;
clarkcj7@gmail.com; pharris_portsnhplan@icloud.com; pawhelan@comcast.net
Cc: Peter L. Britz
Subject: Draft FY 2023-2028 CIP
 
 
Dear Planning Board CIP Sub-Committee:
 
I recently reviewed the  draft FY 2023-2028 CIP and was rather alarmed that some important CIP projects
from previous years have disappeared or have been delayed,  again.  These projects are listed below
ranked in their order of importance;
 
1) Cate Street Bridge over Hogdson Brook 
 
This is a NHDOT Red-Listed bridge and has been on the CIP since at least 2011. It has a weight limit
restriction of  only 3 tons ( 6,000 lbs) which is the weight of some larger passenger car SUVs. (Most E-2
bridges are rated  at around 90,000 lbs)  As per below, Fire Chief Germain has confirmed that none of his
fire-fighting equipment can use the Cate Street  bridge because all his trucks exceed the weight limit of
the bridge.  The full replacement cost of this bridge needs to be included in FY 2023 of the CIP so that the
bridge can be rebuilt ASAP.
 
2) Maplewood Ave Culvert over North Mill Pond
 
This is another NHDOT Red-Listed bridge that has been delayed and then disappeared all together from
recent CIPs. .  It too has been in the CIP since at least 2011 and was last seen in the FY 2020-2025 CIP. 
In the FY 2020-2025 CIP write-up, it stated this bridge replacement project was expedited due to the
"critical need" to replace this bridge. Having a Red-listed bridge not even listed in the CIP is
inexcusable.  The full replacement cost of this bridge needs to be included in FY 2023 so that it can be
rebuilt ASAP.
 
3) Bartlett Street Railroad Trestle Replacement /  Jewell Court & Bartlett Realignment Project.
 
These two projects were in Portsmouth CIPs from about 1997 to 2016.  Based on what is happening at
the Cate & Bartlett intersection now, the reasons these 2 projects need to be expedited I hope are self-
explanatory.  The traffic issues in that area are only going to get worse until these projects are completed.
The full cost of these 2 projects need to be included in the draft CIP so this "can" can stopped being
kicked down the road.  
 
 
4) Portsmouth Traffic Circle
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Please see November 29, 2021 email that explains how the Portsmouth Traffic Circle needs to be
redesigned to 21st century standards like the Lee Traffic Circle and the Keene Traffic Circle. The increase
in traffic capacity from a  modern traffic circle would eliminate NH 16 southbound back-ups and US 1 By-
Pass back ups in both directions.  A modern 2- lane traffic circle would also eliminate the need to for CIP
project TSM-20-PL-69 Coakley & Borthwick Connector on page 130 of the draft CIP.  The $ 1,000,000
budgeted for this project should be allocated to a modern 2  lane traffic circle.  Attached are prior Traffic
Circle redesign  CIPs that disappeared in 2016.    
 
I hope  all the above projects will be added into the FY 2023 CIP budget.  I will not be able to attend the
December 16, 2021 CIP public hearing so please have these comments entered into the record.
 
Regards,
 
Jim Hewitt 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Todd A.Germain <tagermain@cityofportsmouth.com>
To: JAH <samjakemax@aol.com>
Sent: Wed, May 26, 2021 4:47 pm
Subject: Re: Cate Street Bridge over Hodgson Brook

Jim,
 
That is correct. 

Todd Germain 
Fire Chief
 
Portsmouth Fire Department 
170 Court St
Portsmouth NH 03801
 
Business (603) 427-1515
Cell (603) 502-3435
 
Please excuse any typos.
Sent from my iPhone
 

On May 26, 2021, at 4:37 PM, JAH <samjakemax@aol.com> wrote:

﻿
 
Dear Chief Germain:
 
I was hoping you can confirm that none of your ambulances or fire fighting trucks can cross
the subject bridge as they all weigh more than the posted bridge weight  limit of 6,000 lbs.
 
Thanks
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Jim Hewitt 





















































































From: A Howard
To: Planning Info
Subject: Comment for CIP meeting on 12/16/21
Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 6:37:43 PM

To whom it may concern,
I am requesting that the Maplewood Avenue Complete Streets bike lane project in
the Capital Improvement Plan stop being delayed year after year and be
considered for approval and moved up in priority for the 2022 planning and
budget cycle process. 

Personally, I believe Portsmouth has to do a much better job integrating
pedestrian and bike pathways into our historic and growing city. Vehicles are not
the only mode of transportation that needs to be accounted for when considering
new developments throughout the city. Across the globe, there is a greater rate of
increase in the number bikes, scooters, skateboards, and walkers in urban areas
than the rate of increase for vehicles. Let's please make sure our city accounts for
such growing trends and always strives to be a pedestrian friendly city.  

Also, as a parent of two Portsmouth Middle School students who live on
Maplewood Avenue, I am advocating for a Safe Route to the middle and high
schools. There is a growing number of children attempting to bike to school from
the north end, and the section between Deer Street and Richard’s Avenue has no
dedicated bike path or signage to alert bikers and drivers. Meanwhile, the section
between Deer Street and Woodbury Avenue has a designated bike lane which
encourages bike traffic to travel along the street until the bike path abruptly ends. 
My children have been yelled at and harassed by aggressive drivers while simply
waiting at the stop light for it to turn green so they can reach the designated bike
path lanes.  It is very difficult to navigate the wide street with multiple turning
lanes and no specific section for bikes, causing confusion for both the biker and
driver. The bike lane needs to be completed and connected to other bike paths to
create a continuous safe path for travel. 

I would also request the Middle Street bike lane be reinstalled for the
many students attempting to access the High School by way of a "Safe Route" to
school, not to mention access for bikers to the shops, restaurants, and other
activities along Lafayette Road.

Finally, I recently visited Boston, and after having lived in the North End many
years ago, I now noticed that the city had installed bike lanes throughout the area
which connected to other bike lanes from other parts of the city. This is no small
task in such a busy area and large city. The bike lanes were being widely used and
seemed quite popular among the residents and tourists alike. Therefore, I am
confident if a large city like Boston can install bike lanes, then I am sure
Portsmouth can make similar strides to improve accessibility, safety, and the
demands of a future generation. 

Thank you for your time.
Amy Howard
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873 Maplewood Avenue 
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